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TO: FLORIDA DEPARTMENT QF STATE : S
FROM: EMMANUEL BAPTIST CHURCH
SHIRLEY M. WASHINGTON, CLE
POST QOFFICE BOX 580858 .
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32858
RE:
DATE:

NAME CHANGE--AMENDMENT OF ARTICLE #1
MARCH 28, 2000

*****************$*************=i=********'—k***************$*********************
any costs.

Please find enclosed the Article of Amendment for a name change and a check to cover

If you have any questions please call 407-345-5599 or 407-836-2009.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
< T : to
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
of

EMMANUEL BAPTIST CHUREH OF ORLANDO, INC.

(present name)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 617.1006, Florida Statutes, the undersigned Florida
nonprofit corporation adopis the following articles of amendment to its articles of incorporation.
FIRST: Amendment(s) adopted: (INDICATE ARTICLE NUMBER(S) BEING AMENDED, ADDED OR
DELETED.)

Article 1-NAME

BEING AMENDED TO:

EMMANUEL COMMONITY BAPTIST CHURCH OF ORLANDO, INC. 2
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SECOND: The date of adoption of the amendment(s) was: _ MARCH [ 02) 2000
THIRD: Adoption of Amendment (CHECK ONE}

2 The amendment(s) was(were) adopted by the members and the number of votes
cast for the amendment was suﬁ'igient t%r approval.

3 There are no members or members entitled 1:6 vote on tht; amendinent. The
amendment(s) was(were) adopted by the board of directors.

Si ¢ of Chairman, Vice Chairman, President or other officer™
FBREDDIE 1I..

FATTON

Typed or printed name
PASTOR

Title A”b //Daté R 1/ KOO O




